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 Kellys Directory Extract 1859 

Odstock 

 

ODSTOCK is a parish in the hundred of Cawden and Cadworth, Alderbury union, Salisbury county court district, 
South Wilts, distant 3 miles south from Salisbury station, and 98 from London, diocese and archdeaconry of Salisbury, 
and deanery of Chalke. The living is a rectory, annual value, with residence, £282, in the gift of the Earl of Radnor; the 
Rev. Charles Grove, M.A., is the present incumbent.  The church is named St. Mary.  Southward of the village is 
Clearbury Ring, a considerable eminence, supposed to have been a Roman encampment.  Population, in 1851,181; 
with 1,220 acres. 
 
Letters through Salisbury, which is also the nearest money order office. 
 
 
 

      Residents 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Bracher Reuben  Wheelwright  

Ford George  Shoemaker  

Grove Charles Rev. M.A. Incumbent  

Grove Harry Esq.   

Self Henry  Shopkeeper  

Squarey Elias  Farmer  

Witt Hiram  Blacksmith  

       
      

 


